	Individual Action Plan Update for PERU for 2020

	
Highlights of recent policy developments which indicate how [economy] is progressing towards the Bogor Goals and key challenges it faces in its efforts to meet the Goals. 

	




	IAP Chapter (and Sub-Chapter and Section Heading, if any) 
	Improvements made since 2018 IAP 
	Further Improvements Planned 

	Tariffs
	Tariffs

Peru adopted the Harmonized System 2017 on January 1st, 2017. The current Peruvian Customs Tariff has 7,790 lines (Chapter 1 to 97) and its structure has three tariff levels: 0%, 6% and 11%.

In 2019:

(1) MFN applied tariff (simple average): 2.2% 

(2) MFN Applied Tariff Agriculture (Simple Average): 2.9% 

(3) MFN Applied Tariff Non- Agriculture (Simple Average): 2.1%

(4) Number of product lines with zero-tariff: 70.4% of the total tariff schedule.

(5) Zero tariff imports represented 73.6% of total imports in 2019.
(6) The number of product lines with MNF tariff rates greater than or equal to 11% was 8.8% of total tariff schedule.

(7) Non-Ad Valorem Product Lines represented 0.6% of total tariff schedule.
(8) Non-Ad Valorem Imports represented 3.5% of total imports in 2019.
Transparency in tariff regime: Tariff Policy Guidelines approved by Ministerial Resolution Number 005-2006-EF/15 and published on January 15th 2006. These Guidelines can be found at the webpage of the Ministry of Economy and Finance.
	Provide brief points only

	Website for further information:  
	· Ministry of Foreign Trade and Tourism (www.mincetur.gob.pe)
· Minsitry of Economy and Finance  
(www.mef.gob.pe)
	

	Contact point for further details:
	Ms. Angela GUERRA (aguerra@mincetur.gob.pe)
	

	Non-Tariff Measures 

Non‐tariff measures include but are not restricted to quantitative import/export restrictions/prohibitions, import/export levies, minimum import prices, discretionary import/export licensing, voluntary export restraints and export

subsidies
	· Import licensing: 0

· Quantitative import restrictions / prohibitions:  used road motor vehicles for cargo and passenger transportation depending on some criteria such as the time of use of the vehicle; used clothing and footwear “for commercial purposes”; used engines, components and spare parts for road vehicles; used goods, machinery or equipment that use radioactive sources. 

· Import levies: 

(i) The Value Added Tax (Impuesto General a las Ventas, IGV) of 16% and Municipal Tax of 2%.

(ii) Additional excise tax (Impuesto Selectivo al Consumo, ISC) is applied to the import of certain goods such as fuels, vehicles, spirits, beer, aerated beverages, tobacco, and cigarettes.

· Export subsidies: 0

· Peru does not apply other non-tariff measures.
	Provide brief points only

	Website for further information:  
	· National Superintendency of Customs and Tax Administration (www.sunat.gob.pe/operatividadaduanera/index.html) 
· Ministry of Foreign Trade and Investment (www.mincetur.gob.pe)
· Ministry of Economy and Finance
(www.mef.gob.pe)
	

	Contact point for further details: 
	Ms. Angela GUERRA (aguerra@mincetur.gob.pe)
	

	Services


	Air Transport Services
By early 2019, Peru had international aviation instruments in force with 39 economies, and was actively negotiating with 23 other States and the European Union. The agreements define the routes, frequencies and other commercial aviation rights between the Parties, adjusting their scope to the characteristics of each bilateral relationship. A number of liberalized agreements are included (no limitations on routes, rights or points of operation), which grant any number of airlines of the other party traffic rights of up to fifth freedom for the transport of passengers, and up to seventh freedom for cargo. In the last three years, Peru has signed and/or ratified ASA with: Brazil, Australia, New Zealand, Singapore, Portugal and the Dominican Republic, and expects to conclude agreements soon with Qatar, Spain, the United Arab Emirates and Mexico. In addition, through memorandums of understanding, the General Direction for Civil Aviation (DGAC for its acronym in Spanish)  has initiated or expanded commercial aviation relations with Panama, Qatar, Finland, Switzerland, Mexico and Cuba.

Maritime Transport Services
There have been variations in the legislation applicable to maritime cabotage transport of passengers and cargo (except for the transport of bulk liquids other than liquefied natural gas). On September 13, 2018, Legislative Decree No. 1413 was published, which will provide facilities for the provision of transportation services in cabotage, such as the elimination of the requirement of having a minimum national capital of 51%, of the requirement of Peruvian nationality of the board of directors and management of the company.  

Financial services

Law 30607 (July 2017)

Modifies regulation of the Municipal Savings and Loan, granting rights for private shareholders to appoint board members.

On April 2018, SBS has enacted Resolution SBS N° 1324-2018 which modified rules for Municipal Savings and Loan election of board members in line with Law 30607.

Law 30741 (March 2018) 

Modifies the General Banking and Insurance Law, Law 26702 and was enacted to regulate the Reverse Mortgage. The home is the collateral for a reverse mortgage. When the homeowner moves or dies, the proceeds from the home’s sale go to the lender to repay the reverse mortgage’s principal, interest, mortgage insurance, and fees. 

SBS has enacted Resolution SBS N°4838-2019 which established the conditions of the Reverse Mortgage.

Law 30822 (July 2018)

Modifies the General Banking and Insurance Law, Law 26702 and was enacted to regulate Savings and Loans Cooperatives and incorporate them under the Superintendence regulation and supervision.  Likewise, Law 30822 allows Savings and Loans Cooperatives to perform a greater range of operations, depending on a modular scheme.

SBS has enacted Resolution SBS N°480-2019 which established regulation on corporate governance and prudential requirements for Savings and Loans Cooperatives.

Legislative Decree 1434 (September 2018)

Modifies the article 143-A the General Banking and Insurance Law, 26702 which allows the Peruvian Tax authority to access to information on passive operations of companies in the financial system with their clients regarding balances and / or accumulated amounts, averages or higher amounts of a certain period, including information that identifies customers, in the case of taxing fiscalization made by the Peruvian Tax authority.

Executive Decree N° 013-2020 (January 2020)

•
Modifies articles 35 and 224 of the General Banking, Insurance Law, Law 26702 to incorporate crowfunding societies as a possible subsidiary for companies under supervision.

•
Modifies article 282 of the General Banking, Insurance Law, Law 26702 to improve leasing operations.

•
Incorporates the Thirty Four Final and Supplementary Provision in the General Banking, Insurance Law, 26702 which allows live, time-bound testing of innovations under a regulator's oversight.

Resolution SBS N° 809-2019: Regulation on insurance brokers and auxiliaries and Resolution SBS N° 808-2019: Regulation on Registration of insurance brokers and auxiliaries, foreign reinsurance companies and cross – border insurance activities.

Both regulations establish the obligations of registration of companies or individuals exercising insurance cross-border activities in Peru.


	It is expected for this year to conclude with the signing of a new Air Services Agreement with Spain, Canada and Mexico, and also sign the Protocol Amending the Agreement with Switzerland and the first Agreement with Hong Kong and Finland.

On the other hand, we hope to celebrate a meeting of bilateral consultations with Japan, in order to reach preliminary arrangement through  a Memorandum of Understanding and the initialization of an Air Services Agreement,  that can facilitate the launch of the commercial operations between both States and increase the trade and bilateral investment flows.

 Likewise, it is planned to modernize and improve aero commercial relations with Argentina and increase frequencies for the direct benefit of air service users. Similarly, it is expected to update the Memorandum of Understanding with Panama.
· SBS is working on the modification of its regulation for the constitution, re-organization and establishment of businesses and representatives of the Financial and Insurance Systems.



	Website for further information:  
	Aproved FTAs containing commitments related to trade in services

Peru-Australia Free Trade Agreement: Signed on 12 February 2018 and ratified by Peru on 22 February 2019.  The agreement includes provisions on Cross Border Trade in Services, Financial Services, Temporary Entry for Business Persons, Telecommunications and Electronic Commerce. 

In the chapter on Cross-border Trade in Services, an Annex on Professional Services has also been included.

Comprehensive and Progressive Agreement for Trans-Pacific Partnership: Signed on March 8, 2018. The agreement includes provisions on Cross Border Trade in Services, Financial Services, Temporary Entry for Business Persons, Telecommunications and Electronic Commerce.

Regarding the Cross Border Trade in Services Chapter, it includes an Annex on Proffesoinal Services and an Annex with provisions on Express Delivery Services.


	FTAs  in negotiation containing commitments to facilitate the movement of business people: Peru is currently in negotiations with India, Argentina, China, and the Candidates to associated States of the Pacific Aliance. 


	Contact point for further details:
	· Ministry of Foreign Trade and Tourism 

(www.mincetur.gob.pe) 

· Supervisory Organization of Private Investment in Telecommunications 

(www.osiptel.gob.pe) 

· Superintendency of Banking, Insurance, and Private Pension Fund Administrators

(www.sbs.gob.pe)

· Superintendendecy of Securities Market

(www.smv.gob.pe)
	

	Investment


	Consistency with APEC Non Binding Investment Principles.

Peru developed several progresses in the context of APEC Non-Binding Investment principles, mainly in areas of Business facilitation, international investment agreements and policies to promote investments.

Business Facilitation

The Multiannual Plan for the 2019-2030 competitiveness agenda is led by the National Competitiveness Council of the Ministry of Economy and Finance – CNC (by its Spanish acronym), the CNC is in charge of proposing, coordinating and implementing the Plans to improve competitiveness in Peru, including a component of Business facilitation. In order to move forward towards the objectives of facilitating business, the CNC coordinates with several public and private agencies to detect barriers, boost the implementation of reforms and the implementation process improvements.

In addition, the aforementioned Plan is presented as a set of measures to enhance both medium and long-term development of the Peruvian economy, which articulates the efforts of public and private sectors in matters of competitivity and productivity, granting Peruvians the opportunity to reach higher levels of earnings and welfare.

https://www.mef.gob.pe/concdecompetitividad/Plan_Nacional_de_Competitividad_y_Productividad_PNCP.pdf 

In the context of the Peru’ s adherence to OECD declaration on International Investments and Multinational Enterprises since 2008 and the implementation in 2010,  of the OECD National Contact Point (NCP), located in  the Investment Promotion Agency of Peru- PROINVERSION, it considers issues oriented to support the  APEC investor behaviour principle.

In addition, Peru was invited to attend the OECD Corporate Governance Committee, after the government adopted a series of international principles concerning corporate governance. In that sense, participating in this committee enabled Peru to collect experiences and standards of the group in order to incorporate them in the Peruvian supervision and regulation, in favour of investors and the market in general.

Number of BITs and FTAs/RTAs

FTAs/RTAs entry in force in 2020  :  1

Australia  (2020.02.12)

http://www.acuerdoscomerciales.gob.pe/ 

Investment Policies

Peru´s investment policies have remained constant throughout the past three decades. In this sense, Peru privileges openness to investments and has been looking for negotiating new BITs and FTAs, as well as optimizing the existing ones. 

Currently, Peru is negotiating new FTAs with India, Argentina and the Candidates for the Associated States of the Pacific Alliance (Australia, Canada, New Zealand and Singapur). Likewise, Peru has almost finished the negotiations for the optimization of the FTA with China.

Also, Peru has been coordinating with Ecuador, Bolivia and Qatar the beginning of negotiations for new BITs in order to enhance and protect investments in those countries.

It should be noted that recently Peru has approved its new BIT initial negotiating text. This document contains more detailed provisions on guarantees for investments and recourse to a dispute settlement mechanism between Investors and the State (which includes both arbitration and mediation). The aim of this document is to balance, on one hand, the rights of investors and investments, and on the other hand, the right of the State to regulate in its territory in order to protect the public welfare.

It is also worth mentioning that the Peru-Australia FTA will entry into force on February 12, 2020.

In 2018, the Peruvian government enacted a new Public Private Partnership (PPP) law, through the Legislative Decree 1362 (published on July 23, 2018), and its regulation, through Supreme Decree 240-2018-EF (published on October 30, 2018), with the aim of strengthening the PPP legal and institutional framework and providing more predictability to the procedures.

Among the innovations of the PPP legislation are:

- Clear distinction between the functions of the Ministry of Economy and Finance (enacts policy in its role of guiding entity of the National System for the Promotion and Private Investment) and Proinversión (executes the policy, structures and awards PPP projects).

- The Specialized Investment Monitoring Team (known as EESI, in Spanish) returned to the Ministry of Economy and Finance from Proinversión. The goal of the EESI team is to ensure that projects, including PPP, are executed according to their schedules.

- Creation of specialized bodies to manage projects (inspired by Project Management Offices – PMO) with the aim of reducing coordination costs and time within Ministries. These bodies can subcontract a third party firm through Proinversión for technical and management support.

- Addition of Integrity as a new principle for PPP. It states that the conduct of those who participate in the promotion of private investment processes is guided by honesty, rectitude, honesty and truthfulness, avoiding any improper practice.

- Creation of the Competitive Dialogue as an additional tool to promote investment in highly complex projects.

Besides, in July 2019 the Peruvian government published its National Infrastructure Plan (https://www.mef.gob.pe/contenidos/inv_privada/planes/PNIC_2019.pdf), which identified a pipeline of 52 projects throughout the country and quantified the infrastructure gap.


	To initiate BITs negotiations with: ECUADOR, BOLIVIA and QATAR.

It should be noted that recently Peru has approved its new BIT initial negotiating text. This document contains more detailed provisions on guarantees for investments and recourse to a dispute settlement mechanism between Investors and the State (which includes both arbitration and mediation). The aim of this document is to balance, on one hand, the rights of investors and investments, and on the other hand, the right of the State to regulate in its territory in order to protect the public welfare.

In 2018, the Peruvian government enacted a new Public Private Partnership (PPP) law, through the Legislative Decree 1362 (published on July 23, 2018), and its regulation, through Supreme Decree 240-2018-EF (published on October 30, 2018), with the aim of strengthening the PPP legal and institutional framework and providing more predictability to the procedures.

Among the innovations of the PPP legislation are:

- Clear distinction between the functions of the Ministry of Economy and Finance (enacts policy in its role of guiding entity of the National System for the Promotion and Private Investment) and Proinversión (executes the policy, structures and awards PPP projects).

- The Specialized Investment Monitoring Team (known as EESI, in Spanish) returned to the Ministry of Economy and Finance from Proinversión. The goal of the EESI team is to ensure that projects, including PPP, are executed according to their schedules.

- Creation of specialized bodies to manage projects (inspired by Project Management Offices – PMO) with the aim of reducing coordination costs and time within Ministries. These bodies can subcontract a third party firm through Proinversión for technical and management support.

- Addition of Integrity as a new principle for PPP. It states that the conduct of those who participate in the promotion of private investment processes is guided by honesty, rectitude, honesty and truthfulness, avoiding any improper practice.

- Creation of the Competitive Dialogue as an additional tool to promote investment in highly complex projects.

Besides, in July 2019 the Peruvian government published its National Infrastructure Plan (https://www.mef.gob.pe/contenidos/inv_privada/planes/PNIC_2019.pdf), which identified a pipeline of 52 projects throughout the country and quantified the infrastructure gap.

	Website for further information:  
	
	

	Contact point for further details:
	Mr Enrique CABRERA (ecabrerag@mincetur.gob.pe)
Mr. Franklin Thompson (fthompson@mef.gob.pe)
	

	Standards and Conformance


	INACAL is a governing entity and technical high authority of Quality National System, in charge of Standardization, Accreditation and Metrology activities. 

Directorate of Standarization

Currently, there are 158 Technical Committees on Standarization and 134 Sub-Commitees. These Commitees are in charge of the elaboration of workplans and proposal of Peruvian Technical Standards. 

In 2018, 356 Peruvian Technical Standards were approved. By July 2019, there has been 4912 Peruvian Technical Standards in force. 1147 of them are the same as international standards. 242 were issued as technical regulations and become mandatory. All Peruvian standards are submitted to a public discussion process.

INACAL has also developed a website which contains Peruvian Catalogue of Standards. This website is:

https://www.inacal.gob.pe/cid/categoria/normas-tecnicas-peruanas
In 2019, after 49 years, INACAL was chosen as a member of the ISO Council for the period 2020-2022. Also, INACAL leads the working group of the ISO Policy Committee on Issues of Developing Countries (DEVCO), in charge of identifying the areas of normalization of primary interest for developing countries.
Directorate of Accreditation

By 2018, 193 conformity assessment bodies had been  accredited: 123 laboratories, 57 inspection bodies and 13 certification bodies.

Currently, the Directorate of Accreditation has the recognition from two international bodies and one regional, These distinctions have different accreditation schemes of conformity assessment bodies, such as:  Inter-American Accreditation Cooperation (IAAC), International Accreditation Forum (ILAF) and International Laboratory Accreditation Cooperation (ILAC).

Directorate of Metrology

Peru, through the Directorate of Metrology, is member of the International Organization of Legal Metrology (OIML), Inter-American Metrology System (SIM) and it is an associated state of the General Conference on Weights and Measures (CIPM).

In 2018, 34 new calibration services were incorporated (including services decentralized), mainly in the magnitudes of Length, Acoustics, Temperature, Volume, Mass and Chemistry; Three (03) new services for Certified Reference Materials and seven (07) services created for CALILABS, in order to meet the growing demand for calibrations in new physical quantities, in new scopes and / or with better certainties measurement. Lin addition, in 2018, the number of operational metrology laboratories increased to 19. 

The Measurement and Calibration Capabilities (CMC) of metrological laboratories in the world are evaluated and recognized by the International Organization of Weights and Measures (BIPM). The metrology laboratory of INACAL until 2018 had 113 CMC recognized by the BIPM.

	INACAL is part of the National Competitiveness and Productivity Plan of Peru. In that framework, INACAL is in involved in the development and implementation of the following objectives:

· Generate the conditions to develop a productive business environment
· Facilitate the conditions for foreign trade of goods and services


	Website for further information:  
	· National Institute of Quality
(www.inacal.gob.pe)

· Ministry of Foregin Trade and Investment

(www.mincetur.gob.pe)
	

	Contact point for further details:
	Ms. Rocío Barreda (rbarreda@mincetur.gob.pe)


	

	Customs Procedures


	In September 2018, the General Customs Law, Legislative Decree No. 1433, was modified, in order to be in accordance with the provisions of the general annex of the Revised Kyoto Convention.

Single Window development

The improvements of Single Window in 2019 were: to redesign processes (components: port, origin and restricted goods). Also, it has been developed improvements of functionalities of VUCE software, has defined strategic guidelines for port community system. Finally, it has been defined contents for logistic portals and trade facilitation indicators.

The Customs, Security and Transparency Facilitation Program (FAST) currently is being developed by SUNAT, is an initiative that proposes facilitating, streamlining, automating and transparenting the processes of entry and exit of goods in the customs of the country. 
The FAST program seeks to reduce customs clearance times, eliminating face-to-face procedures through the use of electronic formats, implementing differentiated dispatches for AEO, strengthening the exchange of information with foreign trade operators, intensive use of cutting-edge technologies; in order to improve competitiveness and contribute to the improvement of customs and logistics, logistics and control services.
Regarding measures related to secure trade:

With the modification of the General Law of Customs, Legislative Decree No. 1433, the number of actors that can be Authorized Economic Operator (AEO) has been extended.

Enterprises certified as AEOs:

Customs agencies: 33

Exporter: 42

Importer: 76

Courier: 2

Warehouse: 7 

Total AEOs: 160

Source: SUNAT
http://www.sunat.gob.pe/orientacionaduanera/oea/empresasCertificadas.html

	Single Window 

The next steps of Single Window within the framework of the VUCE 2.0 Project are the following:  the implementation of new platforms such as: special economic zones, logistics observatory, market access portal, among others.

Within the framework of the SECO project called "Improving the efficiency of sanitary management in the framework of the implementation of the Trade Facilitation Agreement in Peru", it is planned to have a program of the Authorized Economic Operator strengthened with inclusion of criteria and facilities in sanitary matters.




	Website for further information:  
	· National Superintendency of Customs and Tax Administration

(www.sunat.gob.pe)

· Ministry of Foreign Trade and Tourism

(www.mincetur.gob.pe)

	

	Contact point for further details:
	Mr. Dayer GONZALES (dgonzalest@mincetur.gob.pe)
	

	Intellectual Property Rights


	‘SINTONIZATE’. Tool designed for users for calculating the rates of the collective management societies of Copyright and Related Rights for the use of music. Available on the Indecopi website.
	Develop a computer platform to facilitate users the calculation of the rates for the use of music administered by collective management societies. An extension has been developed in the web application tariff category (dances).

	Website for further information:  
	https://servicio.indecopi.gob.pe/sintonizate/
	

	Contact point for further details:
	Cinthia Granados  - cgranados@indecopi.gob.pe 
	

	
	
	

	Intellectual Property Rights


	Catalog of Public Domain Works. Informative tool about the works that have fallen in the public domain and, as a consequence, are free and available for reproduction, edition, distribution of copies, without obligation to pay the rights holders.
	Extending the catalog to new works that fall under public domain.

	Website for further information:  
	https://www.indecopi.gob.pe/es/catalogo-de-obras
	

	Contact point for further details:
	Cristina Madrid -  cmadrid@indecopi.gob.pe
	

	Intellectual Property Rights


	1) ‘SINTONIZATE’. Tool designed by the Copyright Directorate (DDA) for users for calculating the rates of the collective management societies of Copyright and Related Rights for the use of music. Available on the Indecopi website.
2) Catalog of Public Domain Works. Informative tool elaborated by the DDA about the works that have fallen in the public domain and, as a consequence, are free and available for reproduction, edition, distribution of copies, without obligation to pay the rights holders.
3) )The “Virtual Registration System” is now available for users, which allows the application for registration of works from anywhere in Peru or from abroad, 24 hours a day, 7 days a week.
4) During 2019, the DDA carried out 245 inspections to verify compliance with copyright law.
5) Between January and November 2019, DDA managed to seize illegal merchandise (piracy) for a value of S / 7 647 961.8 equivalent to US $ 2 303 602.9.
6) The amount of fines imposed by the DDA increased from 4,188 Tax Units in 2018 to 6,137.46 Tax Units in 2019 (a Tax Unit was equivalent to S/4,150 in 2018 and S/4,200 in 2019).
7) During 2018, several web pages through which public communication of works, productions and transmissions protected by copyright were blocked, being the first time that INDECOPI ordered precautionary measures of this kind.
8) Camcording: a legislative proposal was prepared by Indecopi in order to modify the Criminal Code for criminalizing the unauthorized reproduction of audiovisual works from movie theaters.
9) Supreme Decree No. 015-2019-MTC was issued in 2019. This regulation introduces unlawful copyright conducts (e.g. distribution, redistribution, transmission, retransmission or commercialization of copyrights) as causes to resolve a concession contract.
10) 446 applications for virtual registration of copyright works were submitted in 2019, which is equivalent to 21% of the total records submitted by users. 
11) The number applications for the registration of copyright works increased by 4% in comparison with 2018 (2171 applications in 2019 vs. 2083 in 2018)
12) The number of copyright works effectively registered increased in 0.5%.
13) Global Patent Accelerated Procedure (Global PPH) Implementation. Indecopi implemented the Global PPH with 27 patent offices, which accelerates the procedures for granting a patent.
14) Approval of the “Guidelines applicable to the procedure to request compulsory licenses”
15) Database of public domain patents for the treatment of HIV, tuberculosis, hepatitis C and cancer: Indecopi signed an agreement with the international organization Medicines Patent Pool (MPP), consisting of a voluntary mechanism that manages the “MedsPaL” database, which has information regarding patents and licenses on medicines for HIV, tuberculosis, and hepatitis C in countries of low and middle income. Through this database, Indecopi provides public information on the status of Peruvian patents included in the list drawn up by the MPP, a tool that procurement agencies can use to gather information on the medicines they intend to buy.
16) The number of patent applications filed increased by 32%, from 314 in 2018 to 414 in 2019.
17) 147 applications on patent submitted by 29 Peruvian universities versus 69 applications submitted by 21 universities in 2018 (representing a 113% growth).
18) 906 projects were submitted under the National Patent Program - PATENTA, 30% more than in 2018 (699). This includes applications submitted through the subprograms “Patenta Empresa”, “Patenta Universidad” and “Patenta Persona natural”.

19) 28 applications were filed for the accelerated patent procedure (PPH), 56% more than in 2018 (18 applications).
20) 840 records of collective knowledge of indigenous peoples linked to biological resources registered in Indecopi, 8.25% more than in 2018 (776).
21) 921 patents (invention patents and utility models) were granted, exceeding by 10.83% the registrations granted in 2018 (831). It should be noted that 206 records granted correspond to national applications.
22) During the year 2019, the National Commission Against Biopiracy has identified 24 new cases of biopiracy in the patent system, mainly related to maca, ungurahui, grade blood, cat's claw, purple corn and yacon. On the other hand, it has been possible to get 6 cases to be resolved favourably.
23) Around 3,000 documents have been analyzed and registered to the new BIOCTPI Information System, containing information on traditional knowledge and patent documents.
24) Up to 2019, 12 editions of the biopat-peru newsletter were issued, in which trends in the use of our biological resources in the world are identified, using patent information as a source. This year the bulletins have dealt with the following species: anchovy, chestnut, huacatay, carob, blood grade, pisco grapes, among others.
25) Animated cartoons have been prepared on Law 27811 "Law establishing the regime for the protection of collective knowledge of indigenous peoples linked to biological resources." In the native languages Yanesha, Shipibo, Quechua and in Spanish.
26) In 2019, INDECOPI had 3,844 attendees at 115 free talks given throughout Peru and 387 attendees at 11 training activities on patents. To this are added 4,458 users served in DIN issues through the service platform, virtual and telephone media.
27) In 2019, INDECOPI held the First Contest of School Inventions - Inventors of the Future organized with a total of 71 projects submitted, involving 233 participating students from 17 regions of the country
28) In 2019 the Peruvian Patent Marketplace (PPM) was launched, functioning as a showcase for Peruvian inventions and currently has 142 projects
29) In 2018, 55 training activities were carried out, training 2,186 people, of which 32 were members of the Judiciary.
30) In 2019, four training activities were scheduled and were aimed at members of the Judiciary, Prosecutors Office and / or National Police, with the purpose of strengthening their capacities in matters related to the protection and observance of Intellectual Property Rights.
31) In 2019, INDECOPI participated for the second consecutive year in the Lima International Book Fair, where it introduced an interactive stand which allowed the public to download for free all of the digital publications that INDECOPI has produced on the various subjects within the scope of its competence
32) In 2019, INDECOPI participated for a second consecutive year in the "23 Lima Film Festival" organized by the Pontificia Universidad Catolica del Peru (PUCP). INDECOPI participated as a qualifying jury in one of the categories, rewarding and recognizing the best exponents of national cinema. Additionally, INDECOPI organized the workshop ‘Copyright tools for the protection of audiovisual works’.
33) In 2019, Indecopi launched the First National Short Film Contest, aimed at young people and creative sectors linked to audiovisual production. The theme of the first edition of the contest was focused on "Short film as a tool for copyright protection."
34) In 2018, through the preventive/educational program "I decide, I respect: Respect for Intelletual Property and Rejecting the Contraband", a total of 22 849 students of 4 and 5 secondary school in the 16 regions where there is a presence of the Commission, have been sensitized to combat piracy and custom crimes, with respect to issues of intellectual property
35) In 2018, the elaboration of an Intellectual Property National Policy began with the support of WIPO. This National Policy seeks to include intellectual property in the country’s economic development agenda.
36) In 2018, Peru ratified the Singapore Treaty on the Law of Trademarks, entering into force on December 27, 2018. 
37) In 2018, the Legislative Decree N° 1397 (that modifies Legislative Decree N° 1075) was issued. Most relevant provision were:

· INDECOPI was empowered to require internet services providers to carry out actions that prevent infringements of intellectual property by third parties.

· Geographical indications and Guaranteed Traditional Specialties were expressly included as elements of industrial property.
38) In 2018, under the Supreme Decree N° 086-2017-PCM, 823 collective marks were registered, almost 4,000% more than the average registration rate obtain between 2014 to 2017. With these registrations, more than 7,000 families of producers, artisans and SMEs of the areas affected by El Niño Costero Phenomenon were benefited.
Although the aforementioned Supreme Decree was in force until August 2018, due to its successful results, the extension of its scope to a national level was promoted and achieved by the Supreme Decree N° 092-2018-PCM. This Supreme Decree extended the exemption and simplification to all the organization of producers nationwide, and was in force until September 5, 2019.

During 2019, 3,427 collective marks were granted to organizations of producers, artisans and SMEs, which represents an increase of 316.4% in respect of the number of registers granted in 2018.

The owners of the collective marks received a free QR code, a tool that allows consumers to know more about the products and their history, their organization and easily locate them.
39) Since 2018, the DSD has been actively participating in the Advisory Committee on Enforcement (ACE), the Standing Committee on the Law of Trademarks, Industrial Designs and Geographical Indications (SCT) and the Committee on Development and Intellectual Property (CDIP), all from WIPO. Also, in 2018, the Director of the DSD was elected as the Vice Chair on the CDIP.
40) In 2018, in coordination with WIPO, the DSD promoted the development and presentation of the project “Intellectual Property and Gastronomic Tourism in Peru and other Developing Countries: Promotion of the Development of Gastronomic Tourism through Intellectual Property”, which was approved by the CDIP in November 2018 and to date is in the execution stage.
41) Since December 2018, apart from the free of charge advirsory service placed at Indecopi, a virtual advisory service began working. During 2018 to 2019, 58,854 users were provided with technical advice.
42) In August 2019, the digital platform “Busca tu marca” began working, so that any citizen can obtain information regarding distinctive signs procedures processed before the Distinctive Signs Directorate (DSD), such as: phonetic, by owner, by denounced party or by sanctioned party searches. It has generated between August to December 2019, an estimated saving of S/. 8.60 million nuevos soles.
43) In 2019, the digital tool “Electronic Gazette of Industrial Property” (Electronic Gazette) obtained the first place in the “Simplification of procedures and internal management systems” category of the 15th Edition of the Good Practices in Public Management Awards, organized by the private entity Ciudadnos al Día. 

This digital tool was implemented since 2017, and has generated between July 2017 to December 2019, an estimated saving of S/. 24.05 million nuevos soles, in favour of citizens who don’t have to pay any longer for the publication of trademark applications.
44) In 2019, the Collective Marks Program was finalist in the “Promotion and Economic Development” category of the Good Practices in Public Management Awards, organized by the private entity Ciudadanos al Día.

45) During 2019, the DSD carried out 383 inspections in different productive and commercialization areas of Pisco, in order to verify the proper use of the appellation of origin Pisco; which constitutes an increase of 49% with respect to the number of inspections carried out in 2018.

46) For the third consecutive year, the DSD exceeded 32,000 registered trademarks. The procedures carried out ex officio represented the 79% of the total amount of procedures processed before the DSD, and were processed in an average period of 38 business days, which places the DSD once again as the fastest office within the region.

47) Between April to December 2019, an stand was established at “La Trece de Gamarra” Gallery, where 847 technical consultations were provided, promoting the filing of 102 trademark applications, from which 64 have been granted in 2019. This initiative was complemented with the campaign “Be the owner of your own brand” and with the participation of the DSD in the Gamarra Fashion Day, It must be noted that Gamarra constitutes the largest commercial emporium in Peru.
48) In 2019, the DSD promoted the signing of agreements with entities in Argentina, the Organization for an International Geographical Indications Network (oriGIn), the European Union Intellectual Property Office (EUIPO), the State Secretariat for Economic Affairs (SECO), the Inter-American Association of Intellectual Property (ASIPI), the International Trademark Association (INTA), 4iP Council, among others.
49) In 2019, the DSD promoted the development of the following legislative projects:

· Proposal for a Regulation on Geographical Indications (GI) and Guaranteed Traditional Specialties (GTS).

· Proposal for the strengthening of industrial property rights enforcement.

· Proposal for a Regulation on Law N° 28331, Law for the Regulatory Councils of the Peruvian appellations of origin.


	1) ‘Sintonizate’: Develop a computer platform to facilitate users the calculation of the rates for the use of music administered by collective management societies. An extension has been developed in the web application tariff category (dances).
2) Extending the catalog of public domain works to new works that fall under public domain. 

3) Implementation of the ‘Patent Prosecution Highway Program’ with the European Patent Office (EPO).

4) Peru’s participation in the Inventor Assistance Program (IAP) administrated by WIPO.

5) Launching of the ‘Green Technologies Patent Program’, which seeks to accelerate the procedures for granting patents of environmentally friendly technologies.

6) Integrate the peruvian industrial designs database with Global Design Database, an online and free of charge consultation tool administrated by the World Intellectual Property Organisation (WIPO), which provides information about more than 11,190,000 industrial designs registered under the WIPO-administered Hague System and national collections.
7) Issuance of the Regulation on Geographical Indications (GI) and Guaranteed Traditional Specialties (GTS).

8) Elaboration and development of an strategy for the implementation of the regulation on GIs and GTSs.

9) Identification, development and protection of 15 GTSs and 3 GIs.

10) Installation of the oriGIn Peru office, through which all Peruvian geographical indications will be represented.

11) Completion of the Intellectual Property National Policy.

12) Development of promotion programs that seeks to train producers of relevant commercial sectors (such as textile) about the benefits of the use of the IP system, in order to promote and increase the filing and trademark registrations.

13) Development of a virtual platform to provide teaching methods, as well as educating children and teenagers, on  basic intellectual property issues.

14) Through the Commission for the Fight against Customs Crimes and Piracy (CLCDAP), efforts are being made in order to promote the inclusion of an intellectual property course in the school curriculum nationwide

	Website for further information:  
	· Ministry of Foreign Trade and Tourism

(www.mincetur.gob.pe)

· National Institute for the Defense of Free Competition and the Protection of Intellectual Property

(www.indecopi.gob.pe)
	

	Contact point for further details:
	Jorge Contreras --- jcontreras@mincetur.gob.pe
	

	Competition Policy


	· Indecopi´s Recommendations to fight collusion in public procurement will lead to a more competitive and transparent market for consumers, undertakings and investors.

· The “Report on the convenience of denouncing the Convention on a Code of Conduct for Liner Conferences (1974)” will contribute to ensure clarity in the enforcement of the Competition Act and to strengthen legal certainty for the benefit of companies and consumers
· The inclusion of a premerger review system act into the Peruvian legislation will lead to more competitive markets for the benefit of consumers, undertakings and investors.

· Indecopi has been selected as an OECD´s Regional Competition Center for Latin America, in order to promote competition in Latin America and strengthen international cooperation.
	· Indecopi plans on issuing the “Guidelines on Antitrust Compliance Programs” that will lead to a better and more competitive business self-regulation as a key instrument for fostering a culture of respect for the competition legislation.

· Indecopi plans on publishing its “Guidelines on Antitrust Rewards Program” which defines certain criteria for the effective implementation of the Rewards Program, as a mechanism to reward the collaboration of those who know and have evidence in order to detect and sanction cartel cases.

· Indecopi plans on being an active participant when reviewing competition chapters in the forthcoming FTA´s.

	Website for further information:  
	https://www.indecopi.gob.pe/en/clc-publicaciones
	

	Contact point for further details:
	Keyla Carcausto Romero

kcarcausto@mincetur.gob.pe 
	

	Government Procurement


	During the past two years, Peru introduced additional improvements mainly in the Procurement Law and its Ruling in order to further simplify tendering procedures, introduce more competition and remove burocratic barriers related to unnecessary requirements that suppliers needed to comply in the evaluation stage. It also seek to clarify the scope and application of some provisions related to the pre-contractual phase and the execution of works, including the adoption of additional set of rules related to dispute settlement (arbitration) and the inclusion of new circumnstances for the nullification of contracts. Additional provisions were introduced in order to prevent and deter corruption in all the cycles of governmet procurement. 

One of the most important achievements is the approval of Legislative Decree 1439, that creates the National Supply System, led by General Directorate of Supply of the Ministry of Economy and Finance. This new system aims to align the activities concerned to the Public Supply Chain in order to be executed in a more efficient and effective way, promoting an interoperative, articulated and integrated management of the entire procurement cycle. This system not only compromise the phases related to programming, execution of tendering procedures and the administration and custody of State assets, but it also interrelates and harmonizes with all other administrative systems in the country. In addition, by means of Supreme Decree 217-2019-EF, the Regulation of Legislative Decree  1439 was approved, ensuring the provision and traceability of goods, services and works, for the achievement of strategic and operational goals and objectives of the procuring entities. It is relevant to mention that the implementation on this new system shall be carried out gradually.
As part of the implementation of the OECD Recommendations on Government Procurement derived from the 2017 Peru´s Government Procurement Review, and in order to achieve the best value for money in relation to the estimated value of the intended procurement, procuring agencies must use the “estimated value” for the procurement of goods and services, and the “reference value” in the case of execution and consulting of works. 

With the aim to avoid collusion and anticompetitive practices in government procurement, a procuring  entity, the National Procurement Agency (OSCE), or the National Administrative Tribunal on Procurement that verifies the ocurrence of any anticompetitive behaviour in tendering procedures, must submit all relevant information to the National Institute of Defense of the Competence and Protection of Intellectual Property (INDECOPI), for the application of appropriate administrative sanctions, that may imply that a supplier can be banned to participate in future procurements, whether temporally or indefinitely, as a result of its inclusion in a black list. 

Article 11 of the Procurement Law was amended to include new impediment circumstances in relation to subcontracting, the violation of the integrity principle (mainly bribery), and in case suppliers were banned or disabled to participate in tendering procedures conducted by Multilateral Organizations. 

There have been also improvements in the implementation of the standarization process, whereby the Ministries (Executive Power), which formulate national or sectoral policies, standarize technical characteristics, qualification requirements or execution conditions, through the use of Homologation Sheets, in accordance with the provisions established by PERU Compras.

Since year 2018, OSCE has been working towards further developing additional standardized tender documentation, with the aim of simplifying procurement processes and the time displayed by public servants responsible on government procurement.

During the last year, and taking into account international experiencies that were replicated in some very important events, such as in the case of the Pan American Games that took place in 2019, the Government has started to make some initial modifications to the Law for the inclusion of tools that may promote the use of contracts that incorporate innovative models, such as the architectural project competition and the “design and construction” modalities of projects through turnkey and tender – offer, in order to sign more dynamic contracts, maily in the case of complex works. Peru considers that the inclusion of new contracts modalities (and their future developments in our legislation), should adapt more easely to the challenges that may take place during the execution phase of the construction services in a more efficient way, due the inclusion of modern clauses that allow contracts to adapt to the particular needs and circumnstances that may arise, obtaining great savings in time and resources for the Government, that otherwise it would imply extra time, resources and the fulfilment of additional requirements (including in some cases, the modification of the contracts), to the detriment of the procuring entity in order to obtain the works in a timely fashion and in the most efficient way.

Otherwise, there was an extension of the scope of the functions of the OSCE, so from now on this agency also supervises the entire public procurement process (including preparatory acts, tendering procedures, and contracts), to promote integrity throughout the procurement cycle.
Finally, it is relevant to stress that since mid 2019, open tendering procedures are carried out entirely by electronic means, including the submission of tenders, through the use of the SEACE platform by all procuring entities across the country. The aforementioned improvements are consistent with the OECD Recommendations on Government Procurement in relation to the use of digital technology in supporting public procurement, contributing to improve the automation and standardization of tendering procedures, increasing its efficiency, facilitating market access, introducing greater competition, reducing administrative burdens and information costs, as well as generating a more open and transparent government procurement system.


	Peru is working towards the modernization of the Procurement Electronic System (SEACE), by stages in a 5 years plan through international cooperation, with the aim to improve the functioning of the system, mainly in relation to the transactional component.

Peru shall continue working towards assessing periodically the results of the procurement process and develop indicators to measure performance, effectiveness and savings of the public procurement system. 

Peru shall continue working towards further developing tools to monitor implementation of the control and risk management systems, as well as to strength provisions related to prevent and deter corruption in government procurement, including the adoption of appropriate measures for their enforcement.

Peru shall continue working in order to simplify tendering procedures, including the standardization of tender documentation, as well as to introduce successful international experiences in relation to the adoption and implementation of new contract modalities in the legislation. 

	Website for further information:  
	· Procurement National Agency
(www.osce.gob.pe)

· Electronic Public Contracting System
(www2.seace.gob.pe)

· Ministry of Economy and Finance

(www.mef.gob.pe)
· PERU Compras

(www.perucompras.gob.pe)


	

	Contact point for further details:
	Ms. Patricia SEMINARIO (pseminario@osce.gob.pe)
Ms. Carla FLORES  (cflores@osce.gob.pe)
Mr. Christian CHOCANO (cchocano@osce.gob.pe)
Ms. Cristina HUARANGA (chuaranga@mef.gob.pe)
Mr. Jose Luis CANO (jcano@mincetur.gob.pe)

	

	Deregulation/Regulatory Review


	Supreme Decree No. 075-2017-PCM approved the Regulations for the application of the Regulatory Quality Assessment (hereinafter, RQA) of Administrative Procedures established in Article 2 of Legislative Decree No. 1310 “Process Managmente, Administrative Simplification and Institucional Organization”. The Decreee develops the Principles of Legality, Necessity, Effectiveness and Proportionality assessed in the RQA.

The Decree also established the Multi-Sectorial Regulatory Quality Commission (CCR), which is comprised of the General Secretary of Presidency of the Council of Ministers (PCM), Viceministry of Economy (MEF) and Viceministry of Justice (MINJUS). The CCR is responsible for validation of the RQA with the approval or elimination of administrative procedures. The CCR is in charge of issue an opinion regarding the darfts of new regulations and/or their modification that create or modify administrative procedures.
In addition, the Decree established that the RQA is a comprenhensive, gradual and continuous analysis process for the general regulations, which sets forth administrative procedures. This analysis is carried out in two phases:

· Determination of costs and reduction of administrative burdens

· Extension of the scope of application of the RQA

This process is being implemented first in the Executive Branch. By 2019, the results are the following:

· 319 administrative procedures have been eliminated.

· 415 administrative procedures in the Unified Text on Administrative Procedures (TUPA) were identified as a burden and will be eliminated.

· 363 administrative procedures have been simplified.

· Due to the elimination of procedures and the simplification of requirements, approximately, the administrative burden decrease in US$ 87 millions.

· All administrative procedures in charge of public entities of the Executive Branch have been systematized. 

	Peru is working to build a regulatory quality system using methodologies as Regulatory Impact Analysis (RIA) to review all the regulation, not only administrative procedures. This system includes the ACR principles, public consultation methodology and the calculation of the regulations’ cost. The goal is to implement RIA, first, in all entities of the Executive Branch, and then, Regional Goverments.

	Website for further information:  
	· Presidency of the Council of Ministers
(www.gob.pe/pcm)
· Ministry of Justice and Human Rights
(www.gob.pe/minjus)
· Ministry of Economy and Finance

(www.gob.pe/mef)
· Secretariat of Public Management of PCM
(https://sgp.pcm.gob.pe/analisis-de-calidad-regulatoria/)

	

	Contact point for further details:
	Ms. Rocío BARREDA (rbarreda@mincetur.gob.pe)
	

	Implementation of WTO Obligations/ROOs


	Regarding WTO Obligations:

Since 2018, Peru has actively participated in the WTO councils, committees, and working groups responsible for the implementation and administration of the WTO Multilateral Agreements. Additionally, Peru has engaged in the ongoing multilateral negotiations.
On December 2017, Peru established its National Committee on Trade Facilitation pursuant article 23 of the Trade Facilitation Agreement. Ever since, the Committee has been working on promoting activities and tools to facilitate trade, targeted at reducing logistics costs and implementing TFA provisions in Peru.

In 2018 and 2019, Peru made the Transparency notifications pursuant to articles 1, 10 and 12 of the Trade Facilitation Agreement.  In addition, it has completed the notification of categories B and C in accordance to the WTO Trade Facilitation Agreement obligations.

Since 2018, Peru has remained engaged in the fisheries subsidies negotiations taking place in the WTO Negotiating Group on Rules and seeks to achieve concrete results by 2019.

In October 2019, Peru had its Fifth Trade Policy Review (TPR) at the WTO, where we highlighted the progress made since 2013, when our last TPR was held. Members commended Peru for maintaining an economic strategy that included unilateral reductions in import tariffs, the promotion and diversification of exports, measures to enhance productivity and competitiveness, and firm commitment to open markets and the multilateral trading system. 

Peru submitted almost all regular notifications in fulfilment of its WTO commitments. 

Regarding ROO:
Peru applies preferential and non-preferential rules of origin. The non-preferential rules of origin are applied to imports that are subject to antidumping and countervailing duties in compliance with the disciplines set out in the WTO. The current non-preferential rules of origin applied in Peru are set out clearly in accordance with the WTO and they are based mainly, on a change of tariff classification.

Preferential rules of origin are applied to determine the origin of goods for the purposes of granting preferential treatment under Peru´ free trade agreements or under unilateral preferential regimes that benefit this country. 

Peru notified to the WTO of the preferential rules of origin it was applying pursuant to new free trade agreements, and of any modification made to existing preferential rules of origin. 
In order to ensure application of rules of origin in an impartial, transparent and neutral manner, Peru makes it best effort to include the same or almost the same key elements in Rules of Origin Chapters of its Free Trade Agreements. Those key elements are:

· Criteria of Origin: Fully obtained or produced; produced entirely in the territory of the Parties exclusively from originating materials and produced entirely in the territory of the Parties from non-originating materials complying with a Product Specific Rule (PSR): Change in tariff classification, value of regional content, productive processes or a combination of those.

· Methods for calculating the value of regional content: Build Up Method (based on the value of originating materials), Build Down Method (based on the value of non-originating materials) or Net Cost Method (Automotive Sector). The most common method in Peru´ FTAs is build down.

· Cumulation by materials. In the majority of cases, additionally, cumulation by processes.

· Flexibilities for meeting origin criteria: De minimis; fungible goods and materials; sets; accessories, spare parts, tools and instructional or other information materials; packaging materials and containers for retail sale; packing materials and containers for shipment and indirect materials. 

· Flexibilities in the documents used to demonstrate the compliance of direct transport provision.

Regarding those free trade agreements that have certification by authorized entities, Peru has the Origin component of the Peruvian Single Window for Foreign Trade (VUCE for its name in Spanish) for issuing Certificates of Origin. This system is a powerful tool to reduce time and cost to obtain a Certificate of Origin in a safety way. It is important to highlight that Peru gives a link to access VUCE to some specific partners in order to verify the authenticity of the Certificates of Origin issued through this electronic system. Additionally, Peru has developed with Chile and Mexico an electronic exchange of Certificates of Origin in the context of the Pacific Alliance.

For transparency purposes, the Ministry of Foreign Trade publishes Rules of Origin Chapter of all the preferential agreement that Peru is part in the following link: 
https://www.mincetur.gob.pe/comercio-exterior/certificacion-de-origen/
It also contains handbooks of some FTAs such as China - Peru FTA and Korea - Peru FTA, that explain the provisions of the Rules of Origin Chapter.


	Regarding WTO Obligations:
Peru will continue working closely with WTO Members in the Negotiating Group on Rules in order to reach concrete results regarding fisheries subsidies by the 12th Ministerial Conference in Nur Sultan, Kazakhstan, in 2020. 

Peru remains committed to achieving further progress in the agriculture negotiations at the WTO. 

In addition, Peru will continue participating in the activities and discussions related to the Joint Statement on Electronic Commerce and the Joint Initiative on Services Domestic Regulation at the WTO. 

Peru plans to submit pending regular notifications, in fulfilment of its WTO commitments. 

Regarding ROO:
For non-preferential rules of origin, the Ministry of Foreign Trade and Tourism of Peru is crafting a procedure for  non-preferential advance rulings,  to meet the commitments of the Trade Facilitation Agreement.

	Website for further information:  
	Ministry of Foreign Trade and Tourism:

www.acuerdoscomerciales.gob.pe
https://www.mincetur.gob.pe/comercio-exterior/certificacion-de-origen/
	

	Contact point for further details:
	Ms. Jennifer OLORTEGUI (jolortegui@mincetur.gob.pe)
Ms. Claudia PARRA (cparra@mincetur.gob.pe)
Sandra Herrera (sherrera@mincetur.gob.pe)  
	

	Dispute Mediation


	Legislative Decree N°1231 amending Legislative Decree N°1071, Arbitration Act, published in the Official Gazette “El Peruano” on September 26 th , 2015.

This amending law has been approved by the Executive under the authority delegated by the Congress of the Republic through Law N°30336, in order to legislate on public security, and to strengthen the fight against crime and organized crime.

In addition, this Lesgislative Decree has been further modified by Urgency Decree N° 020-2020, published in the Official Gazette “El Peruano” on 23th January, 2020
This amending law has been approved by the Executive in accordance with the Political Constitution of Peru.

The Executive has found its necessary to modify the regulatory framework, in the arbitration processes in which the Peruvian State intervenes as a party, in order to strengthen the institution of arbitration and avoid the proliferation of cases in which bad practices undermine the effectiveness of arbitration and cause serious damage to the Peruvian State.


	Provide brief points only

	Website for further information:  
	https://busquedas.elperuano.pe/normaslegales/decreto-de-urgencia-que-modifica-el-decreto-legislativo-n-1-decreto-de-urgencia-n-020-2020-1848882-4/
	

	Contact point for further details:
	Mrs. Sara ROSADIO (srosadio@mincetur.gob.pe)
	

	Mobility of Business People


	Aproved FTAs containing commitments to facilitate the movement of business people

Peru-Australia Free Trade Agreement: Signed on 12 February 2018 and ratified by Peru on 22 February 2019.  The agreement includes provisions on Temporary Entry for Business Persons. 

Comprehensive and Progressive Agreement for Trans-Pacific Partnership: Signed on March 8, 2018. The agreement includes provisions on Temporary Entry for Business Persons.


	FTAs  in negotiation containing commitments to facilitate the movement of business people: Peru is currently in negotiations with India, Argentina and the Candidates to associated States of the Pacific Aliance.

	Website for further information:  
	APEC Bussines Card

Number of ABTC´s issued during 2018: 

· 702
Improvements implemented that do facilitate the issuance of the ABTCs:

· New eligibility application form

· New website that includes frequently asked questions


	- Decentralization plan in the submission of applications

	Contact point for further details:
	· National Superintendence of Migrations

(www.migraciones.gob.pe)

· Ministry of Foreign Affairs
(www.rree.gob.pe)

· Ministry of Foreign Trade and Tourism
(www.mincetur.gob.pe)
	


	Official websites that gather economies’ information

	Provide brief points only
	Provide brief points only

	Website for further information:  
	
	

	Contact point for further details:
	
	

	Transparency


	It was enacted the Supreme Decree No. 021-2019-JUS, which approved the Single Organized Text of the Law on Transparency and Access to Public Information. This legal body encompasses the entire set of rules related to transparency such as Laws 27927, 29973, 30934; as well as Legislative Decrees N 1106, 1353, 1416. 

This Supreme Decree was published in the Official Gazette “El Peruano” on 10th December, 2019

	Provide brief points only

	Website for further information:  
	Ministry of Foreign Trade and Tourism – Trade Agreements

http://www.acuerdoscomerciales.gob.pe/
	

	Contact point for further details:
	Mrs. Sara ROSADIO (srosadio@mincetur.gob.pe)
	


	RTAs/FTAs  


	- Description of current 

  agreements


	Please use Part 1 of the RTA/FTA reporting template to provide a short description or hyperlinks to any new agreements and to report improvements to existing agreements.  



	
	Agreement #1


	Peru – United States

· Date of entry into force: February 1st, 2009

For more information:  http://www.acuerdoscomerciales.gob.pe/index.php?option=com_content&view=category&layout=blog&id=55&Itemid=78 



	
	Agreement #2


	Peru – Canada

· Date of entry into force: August 1st, 2009

For more information:  http://www.acuerdoscomerciales.gob.pe/index.php?option=com_content&view=category&layout=blog&id=60&Itemid=83


	
	Agreement #3

	Peru – Singapore

· Date of entry into force: August 1st, 2009.
For more information:  

http://www.acuerdoscomerciales.gob.pe/index.php?option=com_content&view=category&layout=blog&id=65&Itemid=88


	
	Agreement #4


	Peru – China

· Date of entry into force: March 1st, 2010.

For more information:

http://www.acuerdoscomerciales.gob.pe/index.php?option=com_content&view=category&layout=blog&id=42&Itemid=59


	
	Agreement #5


	Peru – Korea
· Date of entry into force: August 1st, 2011.
For more information:
http://www.acuerdoscomerciales.gob.pe/index.php?option=com_content&view=category&layout=blog&id=80&Itemid=103


	
	Agreement #6


	Peru – Thailand

· Date of entry into force: December 31st , 2011.
For more information:
http://www.acuerdoscomerciales.gob.pe/index.php?option=com_content&view=category&layout=blog&id=45&Itemid=69 



	
	Agreement #7


	Peru – Japan

· Date of entry into force: March 1st, 2012.

For more information:
http://www.acuerdoscomerciales.gob.pe/index.php?option=com_content&view=category&layout=blog&id=90&Itemid=113


	
	Agreement #8


	Peru – European Free Trade Association (EFTA)

· Date of entry into force: 

Peru – Switzerland/Liechtenstein July 1st, 2011

Peru – Iceland October 1st, 2011

Peru – Norway July 1st, 2012

For more information:  http://www.acuerdoscomerciales.gob.pe/index.php?option=com_content&view=category&layout=blog&id=85&Itemid=108


	
	Agreement #9


	Peru – European Union

· Date of entry into force: March 1st, 2013

For more information:  http://www.acuerdoscomerciales.gob.pe/index.php?option=com_content&view=category&layout=blog&id=50&Itemid=73


	
	Agreement #10


	Peru – Australia 

It is a comprehensive FTA which includes market access in goods, services, investment as well as other trade related issues such as SMEs, Development, State Owned Enterprises, among others. 

· Date of finalization of negotiations: November 10th,2017.

· Date of entry into force: February 11th, 2020.

For more information: 

http://www.acuerdoscomerciales.gob.pe/index.php?option=com_content&view=category&layout=blog&id=202&Itemid=240


	
	Agreement #11


	Comprehensive and Progressive Agreement for Trans-Pacific Partnership (CPTPP)

CPTPP is a comprehensive regional trade agreement involving 11 TPP countries: Australia, Brunei Darussalam, Canada, Chile, Japan, Malaysia, Mexico, New Zealand, Peru, Singapore and Viet Nam. The agreement was signed on March 8th, 2018 but has not yet been ratified by Peru.
For more information: http://www.acuerdoscomerciales.gob.pe/index.php?option=com_content&view=category&layout=blog&id=212&Itemid=246


	
	Agreement #12


	Peru – United Kingdom

It is a comprehensive FTA which incorporates the Peru-EU FTA with specific modifications in order to provide continuity to the tariff preferences and provisions in existence between the United Kingdom and Peru.

Signing of the agreement: May 15th, 2019



	
	Agreement #13
	Peru – Andean Community

Date of entry into force: October 16th, 1969. The Trujillo Protocol, amending the Cartegana Agreement, entered into force on May 9th, 1996.
For more information: http://www.acuerdoscomerciales.gob.pe/index.php?option=com_content&view=category&layout=blog&id=97&Itemid=120

	
	Agreement #14

	Peru – Cuba

· Date of entry into force: March 9th, 2001

For more information:  http://www.acuerdoscomerciales.gob.pe/index.php?option=com_content&view=category&layout=blog&id=120&Itemid=143

	
	Agreement #15

	Peru – MERCOSUR

· Date of entry into force: January 2nd, 2006 for Argentina, Brazil and Uruguay and February 6th, 2006 for Paraguay

For more information:  http://www.acuerdoscomerciales.gob.pe/index.php?option=com_content&view=category&layout=blog&id=100&Itemid=123

	
	Agreement #16

	Peru – Chile

· Date of entry into force: March 1st, 2009

For more information: 

http://www.acuerdoscomerciales.gob.pe/index.php?option=com_content&view=category&layout=blog&id=70&Itemid=93

	
	Agreement #17

	Peru – Mexico

· Date of entry into force: February 1st, 2012

For more information:  http://www.acuerdoscomerciales.gob.pe/index.php?option=com_content&view=category&layout=blog&id=75&Itemid=98

	
	Agreement #18

	Peru – Panama

· Date of entry into force: May 1st, 2012

For more information:  http://www.acuerdoscomerciales.gob.pe/index.php?option=com_content&view=category&layout=blog&id=110&Itemid=133

	
	Agreement #19

	Peru – Costa Rica

· Date of entry into force: June 1st, 2013

For more information:  http://www.acuerdoscomerciales.gob.pe/index.php?option=com_content&view=category&layout=blog&id=115&Itemid=138

	
	Agreement #20

	Peru – Venezuela

· Date of entry into force: August 1st, 2013

For more information:  http://www.acuerdoscomerciales.gob.pe/index.php?option=com_content&view=category&layout=blog&id=171&Itemid=190

	
	Agreement #21

	Peru – Honduras 

· Date of entry into force: January 1th, 2017. 

For more information: http://www.acuerdoscomerciales.gob.pe/index.php?option=com_content&view=category&layout=blog&id=135&Itemid=158

	
	Agreement #22

	Pacific Alliance (PA)

Framework Agreement of the Pacific Alliance: 

· Date of entry into force: July, 20th, 2015
Additional Protocol to the Framework Agreement of the Pacific Alliance:

· Date of entry into force: May, 1th, 2016. 

First Additional Protocol of the Framework Agreement of the Pacific Alliance:

· Date of subscription: July, 3rd, 2015. Not yet in force.

Second Additional Protocol of the Framework Agreement of the Pacific Alliance:

· Date of subscription: July, 1th, 2016. Not yet in force.

For more information: http://www.acuerdoscomerciales.gob.pe/index.php?option=com_content&view=category&layout=blog&id=166&Itemid=185

	- Agreements under negotiation


	Please provide information on agreements that are currently under negotiation eg issues being covered in the negotiation and the status of the negotiation. 

	
	Agreement #1


	Peru – India

Currently under negotiation. The FTA aims to be a comprehensive agreement including market access in goods, services, investment, as well as free movement of persons. First Round of Negotiations took place in August 2017. Next round of negotiation is expected in Lima, between January or February 2020. 

For more information:
http://www.acuerdoscomerciales.gob.pe/index.php?option=com_content&view=category&layout=blog&id=201&Itemid=219


	
	Agreement #2


	Peru – China (Optimization of the FTA)

Currently under negotiation. The aim is to maximize the benefits of the FTA regarding the chapters of: Rules of Origin, Customs Procedures and Trade Facilitation, Cross-Border Trade in Services , Investment and Intellectual Property Rights.

First Round of Negotiations took place in Beijing 2019.  The closure of negotiation is expected in the first semester of 2020. 

For more information: 

http://www.acuerdoscomerciales.gob.pe/index.php?option=com_content&view=category&layout=blog&id=42&Itemid=59 



	
	Agreement #3

	Peru – El Salvador 

· This agreement is under negotiation since November 8th 2010. 

	
	Agreement #4

	Peru – Guatemala 

· Date of subscription: December 6th, 2011. Not yet in force.

For more information: http://www.acuerdoscomerciales.gob.pe/index.php?option=com_content&view=category&layout=blog&id=125&Itemid=148

	
	Agreement #5

	 Peru – Brasil 

· Date of subscription: April 29th, 2016. Not yet in force.

http://www.acuerdoscomerciales.gob.pe/index.php?option=com_content&view=category&id=194:inicio-brasil&layout=blog&Itemid=213 

	
	Agreement #6

	Peru – Argentina

· This agreement is under negotiation since March 6th 2019. 

	
	Agreement #7

	Pacific Alliance – Australia 

· The Pacific Alliance is carrying out a joint negotiation with Australia, in order to give this country the condition of Associate State.

	
	Agreement #8

	Pacific Alliance – Canada 

· The Pacific Alliance is carrying out a joint negotiation with Canada, in order to give to this country the condition of Associate State. 

	
	Agreement #9

	Pacific Alliance – New Zealand

· The Pacific Alliance is carrying out a joint negotiation with New Zealand, in order to give this country the condition of Associate State. 

	
	Agreement #10

	Pacific Alliance – Singapore 

· The Pacific Alliance is carrying out a joint negotiation with Singapore, in order to give this country the condition of Associate State. 

	
	Agreement #11

	Pacific Alliance – Korea

· The Pacific Alliance and Korea are negotiating the terms of reference.  

	
	Agreement #12

	Pacific Alliance – Ecuador

· The Pacific Alliance and Ecuador are negotiating the terms of reference.



	- Future plans


	Professionals Movement:

In the framework of the Pacific Alliance, the Pacific Alliance members are supporting the negotiation of a mechanism that will facilitate the movement of engineers across the region by simplifying the process of professional licencing in professional associations. 


	
	Agreement #1


	Peru – Uruguay

· Both countries have established contact points.


	Website for further information:  
	· Ministry of Foreign Trade and Tourism – Trade Agreements

(http://www.acuerdoscomerciales.gob.pe/)

	Contact point for further details:
	Asia, Oceania and Africa issues: Mr. Gerardo MEZA (gmeza@mincetur.gob.pe)  

	
	North America and Europe issues: Ms. Vanessa RIVAS PLATA (vrivas@mincetur.gob.pe)  

	
	Latin America issues: Mr. Jorge OSCATEGUI (joscategui@mincetur.gob.pe)  
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